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PUBLIC NOTICE

Subject: AISHE 2019-20 data uploading before last date 31.05.2020 — reg.

All the Principles of the Institutions conducting Teacher Education Programs (TEPS)
recognized by the SRC under its jurisdiction are hereby informed that the Department of Higher
Education, Ministry of HRD vide letter dated on 05/05/2020 issue an advisory to “upload the
data on AISHE portal for the session 2019-2020” in the manner as given in the said latter of the
Deputy Director, Department of Higher Education, Ministry of HRD (Copy Enclosed).

All TEIs are, therefore directed to upload the data on AISHE portal (aishe.gov.in) by
31/05/2020 in the manner as given the aforementioned letter of the Deputy Director,
Department of Higher Education, Ministry of HRD dated 05/05/2020.

It is also directed that after the uploading of data on AISHE portal, compliance reports
shall be submitted to email id- src@ncte-india.org latest by 01/06/2020.
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From: Cp

Sent: 05 May 2020 19:23

To: ms

Subject: Fw: AISHE 2019-20 data uploading before last date 31.05.2020
Kanika Dhillon

Personal Assistance

National Council for Teacher Education
Plot NO. G-7, Sector- 10, Dwarka
Phone NO. 20892165

011 43152352

From: Archana Shukla <archanashukla.edu@gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Chairman UGC <cm.ugc@nic.in>; Chairman MCI <president-mci@nic.in>; Dr. Sabyasachi Saha <secy-dci@nic.in>;
Cp <cp@ncte-india.org>; sureshbhojraj@gmail.com <sureshbhojraj@gmail.com>; info@barcouncilofindia.org
<info@barcouncilofindia.org>; Trilochan Mohapatra <dg.icar@nic.in>; CP RCI <cprci-depwd@gov.in>; RC| DEPWD
<rci-depwd@gov.in>; DILEEP KUMAR <president.inc@gov.in>; chairman@aicte-india.org <chairman@aicte-
india.org>

Subject: AISHE 2019-20 data uploading before last date 31.05.2020

Dear Madam/Sir,

The All India Survey on Higher Education (AISHE) for the year 2019-20 has been commenced with effect
from 1st January, 2020. Initially, all the institutions of higher education in the Country were requested to upload the data on
AISHE portal (aishe.gov.in) by 31st March, 2020, which was the closing date of the survey but now it has been extended up
to 31st May, 2020.

2. Almost four months has been elapsed but the progress of data uploadation on AISHE portal is abysmally low. MHRD is
targeting 100% data uploadation by all the institutions of Higher Education in the country.

3. I shall be grateful if you could kindly take appropriate action for getting the data uploaded by all the institution under your
jurisdiction within the stipulated period of time i.e 31.05.2020. Timely uploading of the data will help us in bringing out
the AISHE report without any time lag which would be useful for policy makers and planners and other data users.

Thank you so much,
Yours Faithfully
Dr. Archana Shukla

Dr. Archana Shukla

Deputy Director

D/o Higher Education

M/0 Human Resource Development
Govt. of India

Ph. 011-26162924
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“Cleanliness is next to Godliness™




